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Dear 

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 3 January 2024. We are responding
to you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST
Please provide me with the following information for the financial years 2020/21, 2021/22,
2022/23.
All expenditure made by your organisation, in every facet of its operations and purview, on
translation, interpretation, and language services.
Please provide the aggregated total spent by your organisation and then, if possible,
please provide this broken down by particular function for which the service was carried
out.
FOI RESPONSE
South of Scotland Enterprise had no expenditure on translation, interpretation, and
language services for the financial years 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23.

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email. If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the
review, you have the right to appeal to the Office of the Scottish Information
Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road
St Andrews
Fife
KY16 9DS
Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:
www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal

Regards

SOSE Corporate Relations Team
FOI@sose.scot
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